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March 5. 1971 

ADWlN18TaA.nVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEWOBANDU),( J'OlU saUCE KEHIlU 

JOHN DEAN 


SUBJECT. 


Attached 1. all employmat taa form wblolmlat be m.d 
'With. tile Di.trict 01 Cohun1da 80 •• to ....1' Wr•• .N1xoa'e 
D.... "Jfaoaat employ... Pl... bay. the Pre.ldeDt el,D 
the fonn aad "tva it to my offtce for _11411... 

Alta.hIIlelit 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 21, 1972 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: JOHN DEAN 

SUBJECT: Affidavit Required by Montana 
State Election Laws 

Forwarded for your approval and signature is an affidavit 
required to be filed in accordance with the provisions of the 
election laws of the State of Montana. Please note that this 
affidavit must be notarized and should be signed on November 21. 

Recomm.endation 

That you sign the affidavit attached at Tab A. 

Attachment 



Camp David ) 
) ss 

State of Maryland ) 

In accordance with the election laws of the State 
of Montana, I, Richard Nixon, hereby state 
that I have personally neither received any 
contributions nor made any expenditures in the 
State of Montana in connection with the election 
to the office of President of the United States. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 21st day 
of November. A. D. 1972. 

John J. Brennan 
Major, USMC 
Military Aide to the 

President 

, No Seal Required 
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